# **PROFILE**

Dedicated and experienced Lecturer with over 13 years of experience serving as a Faculty in the Department of Computer Science at Jizan University. I bring forward a valuable expertise and a passion for teaching to advance student learning outcomes. My achievements include substantial grant funding successes and the creation of impactful educational resources and community programs.

# CONTACT

PHONE: 966 593883287

EMAIL: pthan@jazanu.edu.sa

## **HOBBIES**

Crochet Art Music Knitting

# PRAVEETHA GOBINATHAN

#### LECTURER IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

#### **EDUCATION**

#### 2006 - 2008

MSc: Computer Science Sri Krishna Arts and Science College, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India

#### 2000 - 2003

BSc: Computer Science Sree Narayana Guru College, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

May 2011 - Current Lecturer, Jazan University, Jazan, Saudi Arabia

- Faculty in the department of computer science for graduating students.
- Dynamic participation on conference and seminar in deep learning, machine learning.
- Extensive participation on committees to interact with students' affairs as level guide
- Expert in specialized course with practical outcomes.
- Proficient in giving conceptual knowledge.
- Active member under quality & control unit work in NAAC.
- Specialized in handling AI, neural network, Data Science in Machine Learning

June 2010 - March 2011 Guest Lecturer, Govt. College, Chittoor, Palakkad, Kerala, India

- Lecturer of Graduate level in Electronic Department
- Prepared and delivered lectures and administered and corrected examinations

Seminars on Latest IT topics.

#### June 2008 - March 2009 Guest Lecturer, Vimala College, Thrissur, Kerala, India

- Lecturer of Graduate level in Computer Science Department
- Paper presentation on thematic areas at workshop
- Add-on Course on Information Technology
- Seminar Paper Presentation & Seminars on New IT topics
- Active Member of NAAC

## November 2004 - April 2006 Computer Instructor, Kendriya Vidyalaya, Kanjikode, Palakkad, Kerala, India

- Training program for employees
- Computer literacy
- Designing certificates, banners and brochures
  Office Automation

### October 2003 - March 2004 Computer Teacher, Amrita Vidyalayam, Palakkad, Kerala, India

- Innovative program for students on latest technology
- Computer literacy program
- Handle back-office task.

## **SKILLS**

